



PRAVEEN KUMAR SWAMINATHAN

F 2, Mora Block, Stepstones Aksharas Appartment
86, Varadhapuram Main Road, Perumbakkam
Chennai-600100

Email:praveenkumar.swaminathan@gmail.com

Contact Number: +91 9790372637

Experienced Business Analyst with 9-year track record analyzing and documenting business requirement in software development. Improved efficiency via customization, development and implementation of software applications at client organizations. Experienced in the Financial services, Supply Chain Management (SCM), Manufacturing industry delivering key analysis and interacting with business and IT teams. Team Leader experienced at managing individuals and groups, working across departments to ensure execution of company objectives. Dedicated professional seeking to help businesses improve efficiency in software implementation through the SDLC lifecycle. Possessing a Master's in Business Administration (MBA) and Certified Scrum Master.

Technical Skill Set

ERP Application	Orion ERP (3i-infotech), System 21 (Infor ERP)
Programming Language	PL SQL
CRM Application	Orion CRM
BI Application	Oracle BI, Orion - Business Intelligence
Point of Sale	Orion Retail
Wire Frame tools	Axure RP 7.0, Microsoft Visio

Work Experience

1. **Senior Business Analyst (ERP Consultant)** at HCL Technologies, Chennai (June 2017 to till date)
2. **Senior Business Analyst (ERP Consultant)** at 3i Infotech Pvt. Ltd., Chennai (May 2011 –June 2017)
3. **Senior Executive (Account management)** at Aircel cellular ltd, Chennai (Dec 2009 – May 2011)

<i>Organization</i>	<i>HCL Technologies</i>
<i>Project</i>	<i>Indigo – Infor Product Development</i>
<i>Role</i>	<i>ERP functional consultant</i>
<i>ERP Application</i>	<i>System 21 (Infor ERP)</i>
<i>Hardware</i>	<i>IBM – AS400</i>

The project I am involved in is based on development and implementation of product enhancement for the ERP application Infor System 21 which is managed by HCL.

- Played critical role in Requirement Elicitation, Change Management, Presentations, Functional Specifications and Acceptance criteria, understanding application architecture and maintain the requirements Traceability Matrix
- Managing and grooming junior Resources by allocation of tasks and frequent validations through meeting's and reviews.
- Conducting Trainings on the product functionality to Internal teams and external End User's.
- Developed UML Models using Ms Visio.
- Partner with the business and Vendor groups to find solutions for projects and operational issues and improve quality of deliverables.

<i>Organization</i>	<i>3i-Infotech</i>
<i>Project</i>	<i>Orion</i>
<i>Role</i>	<i>ERP Implementation consultant</i>
<i>ERP Application</i>	<i>Orion ERP, Orion CRM, Retail POS</i>
<i>Hardware</i>	<i>ORACLE Database 11g,10g</i>

Responsibility centered on Business analysis of client's business needs, analyzing business requirements for Implementation of Enterprise Resource Planning, CRM applications. Developed an overall project plan and implementation schedule through consultation with project stakeholders.

- Worked with client in geographies such as Asia Pacific, Middle East and Africa to gather software requirements/business rules, and ensure alignment with development teams
- Translate stakeholder requirements into over deliverables such as functional specifications, user cases, user stories, workflow/process diagrams, data flow/data model diagrams and maintain the requirements Traceability Matrix
- GAP Analysis and understanding the pain area of the customer current process based on the analysis, giving a better solution available in the ERP product
- Test case Preparation and End result verification. To provide training for core and end user according to their departmental wise.
- Evaluate risks related to requirements implementation, testing processes, project communications, and training.
- Generated 1 million \$ + Revenue to the organization through new customizations requirement from clients
- Part of the key committee team which have brought in Agile methodology into the organization by implementing Scrum into the projects implemented in Asia pacific geography which helped the organization identify the Risks ahead and take preventive action and successfully complete the project within the planned budget.
- Status reporting to senior management/client on the project status/risk/dependencies.
- Recognized by the organization as "Business Analyst of the Year" for the consequent years 2015-2016 for successful completion of projects with change requests under the tolerance limit within the business unit.
- Master data migration, Transaction data migration and Go Live Preparation

Key Projects Implemented:

S.No	Client Name	Business Line / Implementation location	Project Implementation Detail	Type
1	Mega Life sciences Public company Limited	Pharmaceutical Manufacturing and Distribution - Thailand, Myanmar, Vietnam, Cambodia, Nigeria , Ghana,	Orion ERP - Procure to Pay , Order to cash , Finance , Integration with CRM, replication of data to intra companies	On-Site
2	ESE Industries Pte Ltd	Solder Chemical Manufacturing and Distribution - Singapore, Malaysia , Vietnam, Indonesia , Thailand	Orion ERP - Procurement to Pay, Order to Cash, Manufacturing, Finance, Budgeting and sales Target, work flow Management, Inventory Management.	On-Site
3	Cheng Hua Engineering Works Sdn Bhd	Logistics, Automotive assembly line - Malaysia	Orion ERP- Procurement to Pay, Order to Cash, Inventory, Contracting ,Finance, Integration of 3 rd. party application	On-Site
4	HAFELE	Distribution – Thailand	Orion CRM- Customer Relationship Management with ERP Suite	On-Site
5	E-max	Retail- Saudi Arabia, Dubai	Orion Retail – POS	On-Site

Certifications/Trainings

- **AGILE Certification – CERTIFIED SCRUM MASTER (CSM) from Scrum Alliance, Certificate ID :802680**
- 3i Infotech Academy Certified Orion ERP Application implementation specialist
- Certified Orion CRM Application implementation specialist

Education

- Post Graduate: MBA, VIT University, Vellore – 2009 with 8.73 CGPA
- Undergraduate: B.com, Bishop Heber College, Trichy – 2007 with 70.32%.
- Higher Secondary: Ideal Hr. sec school, Erode –2004 with 89%.
- SSC: International community school (ICSE syllabus)– 2002 with 72.66%.

Personal Particulars

- Date of Birth : 31 May 1986
- Sex : Male
- Religion : Hindu
- Languages Known : English and Tamil
- Passport No : Z1786689
- Marital Status : Married